From: monitoring-fc@nic.in [mailto:monitoring-fc@nic.in]

Sent: 28 November 2018 17:54

To: madhusudhan.k@mspllimited.com

Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in; monitoring-fc@nic.in

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980,
as per the details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act,
1980, Government of Karnataka and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/KA/MIN/37101/2018

2. Proposal Name Approach Road to Karadikolla Iron Ore Mine (ML No 2487) of

* MSPL Limited
3. Category of the Proposal : Mining
4. Date of Submission : 19/11/2018

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details
Name : MADHUSUDHANA

Mobile No. : 9900256759
State : Karnataka
District : Bellary

Pincode 1 583203

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 4.85

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures to the
office of'the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of
the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the
above authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)



Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under
the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has
been received in the Office of the Karnataka on 19/11/2018.

1. Proposal No. : FP/KA/MIN/37101/2018

2. Proposal Name _ Approach Road to Karadikolla Iron Ore Mine (ML No 2487) of MSPL

" Limited
3. Category of the « Wiikittig
Proposal
4. Date of Submission : 19/11/2018

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details
Name : MADHUSUDHANA

Mobile No. : 9900256759
State : Karnataka
District : Bellary

Pincode = : 583203

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 4.85

(System Administrator)

**% This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***
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MSPL/KIOM/FC/ Approach road/Online/2018-19/01
3™ December 2018

To,

The District Collector
Ballari District
Ballari, Karnataka

Dear Sir,

Subject: Submission of documents with relevant annexure of our new Forest Clearance proposal No:
FP/KA/MIN/37101/2018 in regard Approach Road to Karadikolla Iron Ore Mine (ML No: 2487) of M/s.
MSPL Limited. ’

In regard to the above subject, we would like to inform your kind self that we M/s. MSPL Limited are the
successful bidders of the Mining lease No: 2487 (Karadikolla Iron Ore Mine) of the erstwhile lessee M/s.
Lakshminarayan Mining Company.

We had applied for obtaining Forest Clearance for an extent of 4.85 Ha (Approach road to Karadikolla
Iron Ore Mine ML No: 2487 of M/s.MSPL Limited) for the said mining lease on the FC portal of MoEF&CC
on 19.11.2018.

It has been informed to us that our application is complete in all aspects and has been instructed to
( submit the entire document set to your good office and obtain the acknowledgement and to submit the
same online for further processing of our FC application. The documents uploaded on the FC portal have
been attached for your further reference and information.

Kindly acknowledge the below mentioned declaration:

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the
Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been
received in the Office of the Karnataka on 19/11/2018.
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2 Proposl Narie Approach Road- te 'Karadlkolté\lron Ore Mine ( ML.No 2487) Of

M/;s MSPL LIMITED
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3. Category of the Proposal
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4, Date of Submission : 19/11/2018
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5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name : MADHUSUDHANA

Mobile No. : 9900256759

State : Karnataka

District : Bellary

Pincode : 583203

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 4.85

This is for your kind information and reference.

Thanking You.

For MSPL Limited,

Madhusudhana K
Vice President — Mines & CC



